

**From:** [Kim Marshall](#)  
**To:** [Hosick, Sarah \(TBS\)](#)  
**Cc:** [Jordan Penic](#); [Lorraine Turnevicius](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Timeline of Meetings on Fair Hydro Plan  
**Date:** August 24, 2017 10:15:49 AM

---

I am copying Lorraine who has access to calendars and can provide ceo phone call or meeting times with the AG, thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 24, 2017, at 9:23 AM, Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <[Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca](mailto:Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca)> wrote:

Thanks Kim, this is very helpful!

If you have any phone call dates that would also help, trying to put together the comprehensive picture best we can. I've also already reached out to Michel at KPMG, and as well as OPG, Energy, OFA, MOF, etc.

Thanks,  
Sarah

---

**From:** Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]  
**Sent:** August 24, 2017 7:55 AM  
**To:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Cc:** Jordan Penic  
**Subject:** RE: Timeline of Meetings on Fair Hydro Plan

Attached is a summary given to our board to June 20 that encompasses more than AG meetings but can help. In addition here are subsequent AG meetings...

June 27<sup>th</sup> – AG, Barry Neilson met with Bruce Campbell and myself

June 28<sup>th</sup> – I believe she met or spoke with peter Gregg

July 25<sup>th</sup> the AG and Barry attended a meeting of the board of directors as an observer

I know there are phone calls that I may not have a record of with the Chair current CEO and former CEO. Do you need that as well? Are you reaching out to KPMG separately? I know she met last Thursday with John Gordon and Michel Picard. Jordan just copying you as another pair of eyes. Thx

**Kimberly Marshall** | VP, Corporate Services & CFO  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202  
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

***Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.***

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

---

**From:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS) [<mailto:Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>]

**Sent:** August 23, 2017 5:26 PM

**To:** Kim Marshall

**Subject:** Timeline of Meetings on Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Kim,

In preparation for the upcoming Public Accounts release, we are putting together backpocket timeline of meetings/calls with government and AG on the Fair Hydro Plan.

Would you be able to send me a list of meeting dates and if any other organizations were present, that IESO (or the IESO board) had with the AG on this topic?

I'm hoping to pull together a consolidated list by end of the week, let me know if this is possible on your end.

Happy to discuss if any questions.

Thanks,  
Sarah

**Sarah Hosick**

Executive Assistant & Special Policy Advisor (A)  
Assistant Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Provincial Controller  
Office of the Treasury Board | Treasury Board Secretariat  
7 Queen's Park Cres E, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, Toronto, ON, M7A 1Y7  
416-212-8512

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.